"Rebeckah Freeman To Gary Mullins/DC/USEPA/US@EPA

dcock"
f,e°b°:ckah@fb_org> cc Joseph Nevola/DC/USEPAIUS@EPA, Cameo
SmOOt/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
04/11/2008 12:47 PM bee
Subject RE: Per Today's phone cali--Review & Consultation for Draft
Consolidated ICR
History: & This message has been replied to.

Applicable questions answered on the attachment for your use and review.

And, on another note, the fundamentals of the different reviews are laid out as clearly and
concisely in this document than any I've seen - would it be alright to "borrow" from the
basics as you describe them here in future communications with non-PhD crowd in the
country (don’t think | could write it more clearly?)...kudos to the "transiators” who put this
one together!

Rebeckah F. Adcock

American Farm Bureau Federation®
202-406-3663 office

202-445-9630 cell

rebeckah@fb.org remote access email

—Original Message—

From: Mullins.Gary@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Mullins.Gary@epamaiI.epa.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2008 6:22 PM

To: Rebeckah Freeman Adcock

Ce: nevola.joseph@epamail.epa.gov; Smoot.Cameo@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Per Today's phone call-Review & Consultation for Draft Consolidated ICR

Rebeckah Freeman Adcock,
Director, Congressional Relations
American Farm Bureau

600 Maryland, Ave., S.W.

Suite 1000W

Washington, DC 20024
rebeckah@fb.org

Ms Adcock,

It was good to talk to you today and we very much appreciate your
participation in this Pesticide Data Call-in (DCl) Consolidation ICR

Review and Consultation Process. Below, you will find additional
information regarding background, action outline, relevant attachments,
link to the docket, and contact names and numbers.

Background

The Environmental Protection Agency's [EPA), Office of Pesticide



Programs (OPP) is Proposing consolidation into one document the ICRs for
Data Call-ins for the following program ICRs:

Special Review and Registration Review Programs OMB Control No.:
2070-0057; EPA ICR No. 0922.07:

Data Generation for Pesticide Reregistration OMB #.:2070-0107 EPA
#.:1504.05

Data Acquisition for Anticipated Residue and Percent of Crop Treated OMB
No.:2070-0164; EPA No.: 1911.02 ICRs.

These ICRs are currently due to expire on the same day, June 30, 2008.
This new ICR consolidates other DCI ICRs that are already approved by
OMB and does not create any new rules, guidance or other requirements-it
simple consolidates into one document three existing program ICRs.

Action

In an effort to actively seek input from registrant associations and the
public, EPA is contacting you to ask for your feedback regarding this
consolidated Information Collection Request [ICR). Please use the "EPA
Questions Asked in Consultation " form attached when crafting your
response. Also, please note that your comments/feedback will appear in
a publicly available document along with your name and e-mail address
(the Docket for this ICR action). Your response to this request would

be most appreciated with the next week to 10 days [by April 11th if
possible), however, if your response comes in after that timeframe, the
Agency will enter your response directly into the Docket.

Attachments
1 am attaching the following 2 documents:

1. Consultation questionnaire (See attached file: consuitation
questions 08.doc)

2. Draft Supporting Statement for the Consolidate ICR  ([See
attached file: Draft DCI ICR Supporting Statement.doc)

Note: this is the draft supporting statement without all the
attachments; if you would like to see the full docket, you can search

for EPA-HQ-OPP-2007-0923 (cut & paste link below into Internet Explorer.
Docket

http://www.regulations.gov/fdmspublic/component/main?main=DocketDel:ail&d=EPA-HQ-
OPP-2007-0923

Contact
If you have any additional questions, you may contact Gary Mullins via

e-mail (mullins.gary@epa.gov) or by phone at (703) 308-8044, or Cameo
Smoot (smoot.cameo@epa.gov); or by phone at (703) 305-5454.



Gary Mullins
Program Services Branch

Special Review and Reregistration Division
Office of Pesticide Programs

US EPA

EPA ICR questions 08.doc



